Product Safety Recall





Childcare Stroller 'Grey' Sold at Kmart

Affected batch:

Model Number: 015264-314 PO Number: 17346881

Other batches of the product are not affected

Sold at Kmart from September 2019 to February 2020

Defect: The rear axle of the stroller can break, and lead to one of the wheels dislodging and the stroller becoming unbalanced.

Hazard: If the stroller becomes unbalanced and the child inside falls or hits the ground it could result in serious injury.

What to do: Stop using your stroller and register on the CNP safety website to organise a replacement axle and wheels.

Contact CNP Safety for more information: Online: www.safetymatterscnp.com.au
Email: productsafety@cnpbrands.com.au

Phone: 09 555 8410

See www.recalls.govt.nz for New Zealand consumer product recalls